
Wltlte/lJit flap eteanetJ & 7altotJ, 9nc. 
419W. SILVER SPR ING DR . MILWAUKEE, Wl53217 PHONE 332-5560 

December 19, 2012 
WI Dept .of Natura~ Resources 
John J . Hnat 
2300 N Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr 
Milwaukee Wl53212 

Dear Mr. john Hnat, 

In speaking with Ms.SheUy Fox she has suggested to seek financing 
in order to start the investigation. At this time I do not personally have 
the funds and therefore lam ·in ttte pro-cess ofappfying for funds to 
start the site investigation. 

I will inform you when I hear the results from the loan application 
process. 

If you should have any questions please contact me at 414-332-5567 

Sincerely, 

~L~ 
Charles Mathers 
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